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[Licensing] RE: 2BE-TIM0813 Inspection of July 20 2014

1 message

Deborah Chadwick <dchadwick@ingold.ca> Mon, Oct 27, 2014 at 10:57 AM
To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca" <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Baba Pedersen <Baba.Pedersen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>,
Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Sean,

In our telephone conversation on August 29, 2013, you waived the requirement for further filings with
regards to this permit and advised that the only remaining matter was the final inspection from Eva
and/or Baba.

With this now in hand, | will await your letter of closure.
Deborah

P.S. | would also like to thank everyone for their continued efforts. Thank you!

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: October 27, 2014 7:26 AM

To: Deborah Chadwick; sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: Baba Pedersen; Erik Allain; Licensing Department
Subject: 2BE-TIM0813 Inspection of July 20 2014

Hello Deborah and Sean,
Please find attached the inspection report of July 20 2014 regarding the TIM project.

Sean, as Technical Advisor on this file, please confirm what administrative requirements are still expected
of the company.

Regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 969, PO Box 2200 | Edifice 969, CP 2200
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